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Verity Allen

From: Planning
Subject: FW: Foulsyke House Fylingdales - Re-consult
Attachments: D12112-03I.pdf

From: Neil Duffield    
Sent: 17 March 2022 11:33 
To: Hilary Saunders   
Subject: RE: Foulsyke House Fylingdales ‐ Re‐consult 

Hi Hilary, 
Thank you for the conservation team comments which were really constructive. 
We have had a look at the link and attach drawing D12113‐03I. 
The plan shape and size work well. 
Having looked at the options for the roof as you probably realise it is a bit more tricky. 
We have used a dark coloured finish to a flat roof . The main reason was to avoid conflict or effect upon the roof lines 
(verge and eaves) of the existing buildings. We can slide the new roof below both. 

I hope this is acceptable. 
Kind regards 
Neil 

From: Hilary Saunders    
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 9:49 AM 
To: Neil Duffield   
Subject: Foulsyke House Fylingdales ‐ Re‐consult 

Good morning Neil, 

Thanks for the revised plans, which have overcome the majority of the Building Conservation Teams 
concerns. However, they have suggested one fairly minor amendment. 

Please see attached. 

I’d be grateful for your thoughts. 

Thanks 

Hilary 

Mrs Hilary Saunders MRTPI 
Planning Team Leader (Development Management) 
North York Moors National Park 
The Old Vicarage 
Bondgate 
Helmsley 
York 
YO62 5BP 

 



Brick chimney

Stone walling Slate roof, felted dormers

Clay pantiles
Slate roof and timber walls
to porch

Stone wall
Slate roof.

Slate roof, timber boarded walls.
Glazing to North.
Glazing to East with shutters Reinstate feed hopper

Timber vertical
planks on stone
plinth.

Slate roof, timber boarded walls.
Glazing to North.
Glazing to East with shuttersReinstate feed hopper

Glazed doors with hinged external
timber shutters

Timber vertical
planks on stone
plinth.

Lounge Hall Kitchen/ Diner Living room

Kitchen

up

up

Cupbd

Garden room

Gravel Path

Garage

Gravel drive Slate roof, timber boarded walls.
Glazing to North.
Glazing to East with shutters

New
opening

New
opening

Weather
Porch

Small timber framed weather Porch
Timber plank externally
Single glazed fixed pane timber window

Form WC enclosure below stair. Lime
plastered Lath walls L and B door

Timber vertical planks on stone
plinth.

Roof overhang

Sl
id

in
g 

sh
ut

te
rs

 to
 m

at
ch

 w
al

l f
in

is
h

Reinstate feed hopper

Stove
Flue to use existing chimney
Specialist to check/install

Glazed doors with hinged
external timber shutters

up

Bedroom

Cupbd

Ensuite
up

DRAWING No: REV:

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

Drawing:

DRAWING STATUS:

DRAWN: CHECKED:

SCALE @ SIZE: DATE:

REV DATE BY AMENDMENT

Do not scale from this drawing. only figured dimensions are to be
taken from this drawing.
The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before
commencing any work or shop drawings.
The contractor must report any discrepancies before commencing
work. If this drawing exceeds the quantities taken in any way,
the technician is to be informed before work is initiated.
Work within the construction (design and management)
regulations 2015 is not to start until a health & safety plan has
been produced. This drawing is copyright and must not be
reproduced without consent of BHD Partnership Ltd.
CDM Regulations
Contractor must not start without 'Pre Construction Information'
from Principle Designer. If unsure contact BHD.
Contractor must agree the 'Principle Contractor' roll with the
client prior to commencement of the works.
Ensure if required under CDM2015 regulations that the project is
notified to the HSE.
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C 11/08/21 CE Amended to suit client
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